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Construction of Harbata Governmental hospital
Addendum No 1

Answers to Bidders Clarifications

»  Administrative Clarifications

No Bidder’s Question CDR Reply/ Clarification

Bid Conditions and Procedures - Volume

; : The numbering of the clauses in this
I/TV-Instruction To Bidders g of

section (Instruction To Bidders) has been
correcled to make the document clear
and easy fo follow.

In the previous version, the numbers of
the clauses were shified by one, which
caused some references between clauses
to be incorrect.

This correction only concerns the
numbering. The content and meaning of
all clauses remain exactly the same.

The corrected version of the Instructions
to Bidders is included on the attached
1 CD for bidders to use.

Please note that the contact information
previously indicated in Volume I/IV — Bid
Conditions and Procedures  (Mrs.
Ghinwa Haddad — ghinwah(@cdr.gov.lb)
is no longer valid.

All requests for clarification shall be
addressed to the CDR Tenders
Department, fax No: 961-1-981255 as
indicated in the document.
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Bidder’s Question

" CDR Reply/ Clarification

No
22y cSJ)S»ZQ\ Liafliall 3 ol iaVL e 5 WS W [ The required amount for the Particular
s LalsSy oSl 4 5 Joslhdl Ly, 2l Wil 4a | Experience criterion shall be exclusive of
(ITB-5.1(x)-c special s, e Flai | Value Added Tax (VAT).
¥ ARaall o L Zall 3l a8 ) S34l experience)
3,000,000. o= Ji | The contract  value considered for
s s : et e e e ey evaluation purposes will represent the
5l 5 L iy s e 2t LaaS 23 LS L
aj—d ‘;’J‘ ug_’ Fj")_‘ 5 726-8(52$ {; L i net amount of the construction works
el iad 0522,726,8028 2afa Ll | ted by the bidder, excludin
At A,\IAA_-q“b\e-VAT 4
2 c@)‘édﬂ;@:@]éﬁ)}l&“&jﬂ‘u\suj .
3055 Oe Bl Ll e 4y jall Sy il Sy le
Law #379 dated 14/12/2001 «s—L35d
Law No. 64 dated amended by
O (e 3 5a (33 220/10/2017
Uizl L 131 3,000,0008 ¢ 5ol A 55 44de
Adlall daalt le 4y
b5 Laosall Ladlie o 53l G )5 ol oSadlel 353 | Please refer to Instruction to Bidders
oSia s yiddle s TV A € 48 5 5 pa sl 23 | Clauses 5.1 and 5.3 and the Bidding Data
b b pasady Slan 55 Uy g 55 | Sheet Sub-Clauses 5.1.
Ay SIS 5 3 e bl calan il 1
JV &L ] e The Kuwaiti company, shall submit all
o3 (Bxvaald ob O ana (M e )l gl 22 documents listed under Clause 5.1, & 5.3
S CusSl A Jaly el gt XS sall except those specified for Lebanese
B L REES EU R SIS TYE ) QEENSIEN bidders only.
Al g e gleall shgy Ling g 3 o Sl iS5a 5258 | All documents issued outside Lebanon
o Ciled ja Yt JaSiud (o (SaT5 (o (Sae 85 | shall be duly certified by the competent
' saxall Jiall | authorities in the country of origin, the
3 Y g

Lebanese Embassy or Consulate, and the
Lebanese Ministry of Foreign Affaurs
and Emigrants, similar to what is
mentioned in the BDS Sub-Clause

5.1(x)(d).

Please also note that, as per Instruction
to Bidders Sub-Clause 17.2, the Bid
Security shall be in the name of the
Joint Venture.
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No Bidder’s Question CDR Reply/ Clarification
We kindly request an extension of time of
4 two/three weeks to allow us to finalize all
related documents An extension of time for the bid
submission and opening will be granted,
as indicated in CDR’s fax.
We request an extension of time for
submitting the project by an additional 15
days.
5 This extension would allow us sufficient
time to prepare and present the best possible
technical and financial proposals in line
with your requirements
Jasll Jlae Yl elad¥l padas s} A8 waa US ;5 G} | Please refer to Clause S.1(x)(c) of the
BUSy e Somal V50 gudlas 3 de a3l | Instructions to Bidders, which specifies
coalall gl iy Gdaall gl 3a (3e uael U363 | that the required particular experience is
Slis S ol Y19 L M i S sae 50 2 Sy | to have executed, as a prime contractor or
obiall Yy leeWis elai¥l udaa AY o Lda | @ joint venture member, at least one
6 ol e Yl et cllis s @by a3 | hospital project within the last 15 years,
Astl | for an amount exceeding USD 3,000,000.
Accordingly, projects executed before
Oady (el el pre oSde iam LS Y| 2019 and within this 15-year period
L e 3l 038 B o L 2a 203 38 ) & ) (a3 | remain acceptable for qualification.
t_j_)__;hc_:_)\_&.dl o'_‘AQAJC__.\_)\:-_“\:EA =3 Y+¥4
Lo iie ol
Volume I/IV  Bid Conditions and | The A3 format for the drawings is
Procedures/Submission of Bids / Envelope | acceptable, signed and stamped by the
No.l "Administrative and Technical Offer: | bidder.
7 . . . .
it should include Original copy of
Drawings, kindly confirm 1f A3 Size is
acceptable.
We kindly request extension of time for the | An extension of time for the bid
bid submission date scheduled on October | submission and opening will be granted,
28,2025 as indicated in CDR’s fax.
8
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Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
Governmental Hospital Dated:22/10/2025

Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply/ Clarification

With reference to Volume [, Section [V —
Bid Conditions and Procedures, Page 8,
Division D — Submission of Bids, Clause
22.1 (Sealing and Marking of Bids), it is
stated that “the bidder shall obtain the bid
box from the CDR Tenders Department
along with the tender documents.”

We visited the CDR on 16/10/2025 to
obtain the mentioned bid box and were
informed that no box will be provided by
CDR, and that the contractor shall submit
the documents in their own box. Therefore,
we kindly request confirmation that the bid
submission can be made in a regular box
prepared by the bidder.

Please be informed that, for the moment,
CDR does not have available bid boxes.
Therefore, bidders are requested to
submit their offers in any suitable
anonymous box prepared by the bidder,
ensuring that all envelopes are properly
sealed and marked as per the instructions
stated in the Bidding.Documents..

10

Kindly note that after contacting the
relevant authorities, we were informed that
it is currently not possible to renew the
Commercial Registration. They indicated
that the office building is in danger of
collapsing and that no staff are currently
present on-site.

We therefore request your guidance on
whether we may submit the copy currently
in our possession, as the most recent version
we have is dated 12/12/2024.

Please confirm whether we may replace the
physical stamp on the contractual
commitment with a Wish receipt.

Kindly note that you are requested to
obtain an official written declaration
from the relevant authority confirming
that it is not possible to renew the
Commercial Registration, indicating the
reasons for this situation. The declaration
should be duly signed and stamped.

The use of a Wish receipt may be
accepted.
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»  Technical Clarifications

Referring to the subject mentioned above, considering that the implementation of the project
will be carried out in two phases, where the first phase is the subject of this tender, while the
second phase will be executed later upon securing the necessary funding, we hereby provide
you with the answers to your inquiries.

Kindly find below the responses to contractors’ inquiries as follows:

List # 001:

Referring to the subject above, I would be grateful if you could give me some further details about
the list of queries below:

> Civil & Architectural work:

| No. || Bidder’s Question I CDR Reply / Clarification |

Referring to paragraph 8 section 8.1 of COC
(Volume 1), please contact only the president of
After reviewing the tender documents, wd| Harbata Municipality, Mr Mohammad Youssef Al
find that site visit and examination of sitd] Mawla (Ph# 70 901 694) to setup a visit time. No

is obligatory. Accordingly, we kindly)|other parties are authorized to coordinate such
request you to schedule a site visit and|visits.
provide us with the following information

+ Date and time of the visit Location:
« Exact location
» Contact person to coordinate with https://maps.app.goo.¢l/RmTz9msHJc

zS9iHqg6? g st=aw
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l No. lr Bidder’s Question ” CDR Reply / Clarification

Referring to Volume 2 -
Specifications Architecture &
Civil Works, page46l (Section
142100 - Elevator) and the related
drawings. We noticed that this
section is included in the
specifications but missing from
the Excel BOQ. Please confirm if
it should be added to the BOQ.

Not included in this phase.

[ ]

Referring to BOQ-Div 6- Section There is no wooden counter in this
3 064023- interior architectural project, there are 5 concrete counters
woodwork, there is no drawings covered with marble.

or sections for the wood Counter.

Referring to BOQ - Div 8 Section
081113 - Metal doors and Section
) 081416-Wood Doors,

4 please provide the hardware
schedule and details related to
these doors.

Hardware shall be hospital-grade,
heavy-duty, stainless steel finish,
and in full compliance with safety,
hygiene, and accessibility
requirements.

Pls. refer to Attachment -1

Referring to the BOQ, we found

several items listed with a full All items without quantity are
5 description of material and unit, excluded in this phase and should
but without the corresponding _ not be priced.

quantity. Kindly confirm that we
should not price it.

. 7of 16
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» Mep Work:
While reviewing the electrical drawings and specifications, we noted several missing details and
points requiring clarification:

1. Generator Room
The electrical drawings do not reference a generator room. Please provide the following:

[ No. | Bidder’s Question | CDRReply/Clarification

Architectural layout:
1.1 Room dimensions, acoustic doors, penetrable||Refer to Attachment — 2 (generators

surfaces, attenuator position. locations),
Refer to Draw. Z101

Refer to BOQ 16.18.1 & 16.18.2, stating
that the generator price includes the

Mechanical coordination layout:
Duct routing, fan locations, attenuator

placement. canopy (soundproofing works) and
muffler. Therefore, they consider no need
Exhaust system layout: for the architectural layout and related
1.3 Pipe route to termination point. details.
Genset Assembly Refer to BOQ 16.18.1 and 16.18.2,

The tender specifies a genset from a single]|Yes, Local assembly is accepted, provided that the

1.4 ||manufacturer (e.g., CPG - factory assembly).||brands are in accordance with those specified in
Kindly confirm if local assembly is acceptable||the BOQ and specifications.

or if exclusive factory assembly is mandatory. 4

Acoustic Compliance The generator is proposed to be
Requirement of < 65 dB at 3 m outside thefjinstalled with canopy ensuring 65 dB
1.5 |lroom necessitates precise acoustic details.{|lat 3 m far from the generator
Please provide construction/material
specifications to ensure compliance.

Electrical Configuration The generator breakers in the totalizing
Confirm whether the genérator breaker should|ipanel shall be 3 - pole.

be 3-pole or 4-pole to match site grounding
and protection scheme.

[.6

Muffler& Exhaust Routing Refer to BOQ item 16.18.2
Clarify If the muffler should be ceiling-
1.7 suspended or installed on a steel frame.
Confirm the exhaust pipe routing and outlet
location.

8016
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Bidder’s Question

” CDR Reply / Clarification

Fuel Tank Locations
Please advise on the required fuel tank
locations and related details.

Refer to Draw. A106
Refer to BOQ 15.26.c
Refer to BOQ 15.25.A
Refer to Draw. M701

2. Building Management System (BMS)

Electrical specifications reference a BMS
(Section 16786).

Not included in this phase.

head unit, which are currently missing.

Revision 1)

2.1 Kindly confirm whether a BMS is included in
the project scope.
59 We require detailed specifications for the bed||Refer to Attachment-3 (Draw. E-004

3. Video Interphone and Access Door

Please provide more details for the video
3 interphone and access door (Electrical BOQ

The systems are stand-alone type.
No specific details are needed.

Items 16.23 and 16.24).

List # 002:

No. ” Bidder’s Question

” CDR Reply / Clarification

Referring to BOQ — Div 5 — Section 055000
— Metal Fabrications — item 5.1.4 (External

details are provided for this item.

Fence), we noticed that no drawings or

Refer to Draw. A402

9016
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List # 003:

1.

Regarding the boiler

Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
Governmental Hospital Dated:22/10/2025

Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply / Clarification

Could you please confirm whether the boiler
is gas-fired or diesel-fueled?

Refer to Draw M701
Diesel fueled

Kindly confirm If the boiler of 310 kW is
correct.

Refer to Draw. M008
Yes, capacity of boiler is 310 KW

Additionally, we seek clarification on the
copper pipe lengths for each pipe size.

Refer to BOQ item 15.39

Copper pipes lengths were computed as
a total, length of each size depends on the
unit characteristic (Brand).

Please also confirm If there are any special
accessories required for the gas tank that
supplies the main kitchen, as referenced in the
water supply drawings (M-101).

No special accessories, price shall be
based on common standards submitted
by suppliers and contractors.

Lastly, we kindly request the CAD version of]
the relevant drawings for coordination and
technical review

The AutoCAD drawings are provided
on the CD attached to this Addendum.

Please confirm whether the LPG tank in the
gas layout is excluded from the scope since it
is not mentioned in the BOQ

Not included in this phase.

|3
.

Upon reviewing the provided AC schedules, we have identified several points that require
clarification, as the information appears Inconsistent.

In M-12, the title reads “capacity schedules of
DX inverter concealed units cooling and
heating”

however, the indoor units listed in the
schedule are labeled as FCUs. At the same
time, the notes specify that "All AHU for
operation rooms shall have the following
features”, which makes it unclear whether the
requirement is for, VRV/DX indoor units,

FCUs, or AHUs.

It is intended to the AHU system type for
the operating rooms.

10 of 16
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7§&1

is intended? -

“|Could you kindly confirm Which systém type|l ™

|

Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply / Clarification

In M-12 the schedule also includes a “Roof
Package Unit”. We would appreciate
clarification on what exactly is required by
this-i.e., whether it refers to a packaged DX
unit, AHU with outdoor unit, or another type
of equipment.

The two types packaged DX unit or AHU
with outdoor unit are acceptable.

In M-11, under the “Capacity schedule of
Rooftop A/H Units cooling and heating for
operation rooms & CCU”, the section labeled
“Cooling Coil Section" includes a note
stating that “the unit shall have DX outdoor
unit standby™." 1t is unclear whether this
system is intended to be DX or
water-cooled. Could you please confirm?

This unit shall be DX

Referring to our previous communication, we
would also like to clarify the summer
outdoor design temperature indicated in the
schedules. The listed value is 115°C (46 °C),
which appears unusually high. Kindly
confirm if this is the correct design condition.

The summer outdoor design temperature is
115°F (46 °C).
Refer to Draw M10

'Fans EF-TRF-3 and EF-TRF-4

11 0f 16
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Fans EF-TRF-3 and EF-TREF-4 are mentioned

in the schedule but do not appear in the BOQ. [IRefer to attachment - 4

3 Please confirm whether these fans are to be
included in the scope.
List # 004:

Please find below our List of Queries N.O1:

1. BOQ, Div 5- Metal Works (Section 055000)

No. Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply / Clarification

As indicated in the BOQ for Metal works, as
well as in the material specification

documents, the design and fabrication of the
handrail, staircases, ladders, canopy,
external fence and bollards are to be carried
out in accordance with the drawings.
However, the referenced drawings are not
available. We kindly request your
clarification in this regard.

All bold titles’ drawings to referred
The others not included in this stage
Refer to Draw. A403
Refer to Draw. A402
Refer to Draw. A404

2. BOQ, Div 6 — Resin Corian Counter Work Top (Item 6.2)

As indicated in the BOQ for Metal works, as
well as in the material specification
documents. the design and fabrication of the
handrail, staircases, ladders, canopy,
external fence, and bollards are to be
carried out in accordance with the drawings.
However, the referenced drawings are not
available.

We kindly request your claritication in this
regard.

We did substitute all the Resin Corian
Counter work top with Stone Tiles
Granite Counter work top

Refer to Draw. A407

Refer to attachment —5

Accordingly, remove the Resin Corian
Counter work item 6.2 from the BOQ
and replace it with Ttem 9.2 as indicated
in Attachment 5.

3. BOQ, Div 10 —Signage (Item 10.1)

12 0f16
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Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
Governmental Hospital Dated:22/10/2025

As per the BOQ, detailed drawings for
signage are required but have not been

[US]

foundation.

provided. The technical specifications also
state that graphic content, style, and panel
size shall be verified in the drawings. Kindly
provide the necessary drawings, including
the structural drawings for the signage

the

Refer to Draw. Z104

List # 005:

Rgundih il i - b plasy putige ol

[ No. ” Bidder’s Question “ CDR Reply / Clarification
Kindly provide the detailed drawings||Please refer to CDR Reply —mentioned above List
for the following items DIV 5: Items|[#004 — BOQ Division 5 for the detailed drawings
5.1.1t05.1.5. related to DIV 5: Items 5.1.1 to 5.1.5.
Also please confirm the unit offfFor DIV 31, the unit of measurement is cubic
1 measurement for DIV 31: Item Bjjmeter (m®).
Should we price the items with no
quantities? :
All items with no quantities indicated in the BOQ
shall not be priced.
List # 006:
l No. “ Bidder’s Question ” CDR Reply / Clarification J
Division 16, Electrical works, [tem 16.9.35 — ATS-FP: Refers to an Automatic
BOQ Items 16.9.35 ATS-FP, Transfer Switch (ATS), 4 poles, 40A, UL Listed.
16.9.36 FDB-LIFTI, 16.9.37 The equipment is defined as a standard ATS unit,
FDB-LIFT2: Details are missed so no additional detailed drawing is required at this
||In Drawings stage.
1
Items 16.9.36 & 16.9.37 — FDB-LIFTI and FDB-
LIFT?2: These are the Lift Control Panels, they are
not included in the current phase.
13 0f 16

5




i

\
A

PLAPES S PR TN W B
CCRAVTK FOR CEVILOPMENT
AMND RECONSIRUCTION

Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
Governmental Hospital Dated:22/10/2025

1iDivision' 16;: Mechanical- Works, -~
BOQ Items 15.2.1, Manhole type
MH2 & MH3: Details are missed

in Drawings

|{Please refer - to--Drawings.--M20.1,. M205, and

MO003.-

15

(Note: This item belongs to Division
Mechanical Works, not Division 16.)

Division 15, Mechanical works, Sanitary
Pipe works 15.11, after Item 15.11.4,
there [s a note stating that [tem 12.14
includes UPVC Rain water, Soil Drain
pipes and vent pipes but we didn't find
this item in BOQ:-

Sorry, the note was written in error.

[t was intended to refer to the previous Item
15.11, not to Item 12.14.

Kindly specify the autonomy of
UPS, BOQ Item 16.10, because
in BOQ it is mentioned that the
UPS autonomy is 15 Minutes
and in Specifications (16610) it
is 20 minutes

Consider UPS autonomy equals to 15 minutes
at Full load capacity.

Division 9, Finishes, item 9.1.1: Barlum
plaster. kindly provide us with supplier's
name

Koko Manuliane (Tel: 03-788 388) or
equivalent.

Division 5, External Fence, item 5.1.4.1
Details are missed and not shown on
drawings.

Refer to Draw A402

Division 5 , External Fence ,
itern 5.1.4.1 : Kindly confim
that this Ttem includes the steel
works only.

Yes, this [tem includes the steel works only

14 of 16
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Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
Governmental Hospital Dated:22/10/2025

Division 6 Itenr 6:2-Resin -~
Corian Counter top : details
/Sections/ Elevations are missed
and not shown on drawings.

m

Pl

-H-As shown in the drawings, the counters, are ..

no longer applicable.

ade of granite, and the resin counters are

ease, refer to Attachment — 5 for the

8  ||These details are needed since granite Counter details, and to Drawing
the item includes wall hung A407.
cabinet and floor mounted base
cabinets
List # 007:

[_No. |

|

Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply / Clarification

Kindly provide the hardware set schedule
for the wood doors at your earliest
convenience.

Please refer to List #001 — Item No. 4.

List # 008:

[ No. ||

Bidder’s Question

CDR Reply / Clarification

[tem 7.1.2: SBS modified bituminous sheet
tanking to buried concrete structures:

Kindly provide with the details of the
Waterproofing system to be applied to the
isolated footing especially that this system as
described should “"copl with the shoring
system and Sea Water". '

To be noted the details of the shoring are not
provided.

Also note the structural drawing Ref S102
Footing &  Tie Beam details  shows
waterproofing coating to foundations.

Paragraph 7.1.2 should not be included in the Bill
of Quantities.

As there are no types of shoring work in our case,
and given that we are located very far from
seawater.

The required waterproofing is the natural type
applied to concrete below ground level,
consisting of coating it with two layers of regular
bitumen. Such works are considered basic and do
not require further eiaboration.

150f 16
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D RECONSFRUCTION Governmental ‘Hospilal Dated:22/10/2025

b sles¥ly el i¥l sulso Addendum-1 for the Construction of Harbata
CCARCE FOR DEVELOPILENT
— -

List # 009:

| No.j[ Bidder’s Question ” CDR Reply / Clarification

Reference to the Division 6 Wood Works - |lRefer to List #001 — item No. 3
item 6.1.1 to 6.1.5 (Counters). Please

1 |lprovide us with architectural drawings for
the counters to be priced.

Best Regards,

16 0of 16
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Republic of Lebanon
Council for Development and Reconstruction

Tender For The Construction of Harbata Governmental Hospital

~ POSTPONEMENT OF BID SUBMISSION DATE
The Government of Lebanon, represented by the Council for Development and Reconstruction

(CDR), announces that the last date for submission of bids for the above-mentioned project is
postponed until Monday, 17/11/2025, at 12:00 noon. ’

02-Harbata-Hosp-Add-Letter .docx
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Max Deghaili
TR

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: -,

Attachments:

Dear May

D R —

Zeina Srour

Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:03 PM

May Deghaili

Lillian Eid

Harbata-Hospital-Addendum-1

02-Harbata-Hosp-Add-Letter .docx.doc; 03-PFA- ayaiil wilgi acg0 iad )5 jiaiy leil

udgydi.docx

Kindly ﬁﬁd attached the Word file of Addendum-1 related to the projects mentioned in the subject above.

Best Regards,

Zeina SROUR

)L&-C}"j ;-LQ.S?‘ ¢ ,.J.a - T

*

“isilall cpogall 5,00

vil Engineer & Project Manager aliasliof 5, 51y

rtojects Division

- CA S e .
Council for Development & Reconstruction < »A,/ e -’Jb---&"""ﬁ‘z"‘}@)ﬁ
Telephone: 00961 1 980096 Ext: 153 v

Mobile: 00961 71 111711
Hen ¥y cligt edrety
COUNCHL FOR DEVELOPMENT
. AND RECONSTRUCTION
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